
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING        NEXT RES 5839 
TUESDAY – JULY 7, 2015 – 6:00 PM         NEXT ORD 643 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll call 
 

4. Approval of the July 7, 2015 agenda. 
 

5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted 
by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made 
prior to the time Council votes on the motion. 

 
a. Approval of June 16, 2015 regular meeting minutes and June 24, 2015 special meeting 

minutes. 
 

b. Resolution 5832 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. 
 

c. Liquor license renewal— 
a. Evansdale Amvets Post #31 – Effective 7-22-2015  
b. Mud Volleyball – Temporary License 

 
6. Resolution 5833 amending list of signatories on the City of Evansdale’s financial accounts and 

safe deposit box 
 

7. Public Hearing-to receive comments concerning the City’s intent to sell property located in 
Technology Park Phase I to Lee Schull (Building Products, Inc.). 

 

8. Resolution 5834 approving sale of City property located in Technology Park Phase I to Lee 
Schull (Building Products, Inc.). 

 

9. Public Hearing-to receive comments concerning the City’s intent to sell property located in the 
Randall’s Addition to Leejan Family Limited Partnership (Building Products, Inc.). 
 

10. Resolution 5835 approving sale of City property located in the Randall’s Addition to Leejan 
Family Limited Partnership (Building Products, Inc.). 

 

11. Resolution 5836 setting the date of public hearing as of July 21, 2015 to dispose of city 
property, known as Lot No. 8, Roosevelt Court Subdivision, in the amount of $1,000.00 to Stan 
Seda. 
 

12. Resolution 5837 setting the date of public hearing as of July 21, 2015 to dispose of city 
property, known as Lot No. 9, Roosevelt Court Subdivision, in the amount of $1,000.00 to 
Daniel Scoggin. 
 



13. Resolution 5838 fixing compensation for Building Inspector and welcoming Brian Wirtz to the 
City of Evansdale. 
 

14. Discussion 

 
15. Adjournment 

 



CITY HALL 

EVANSDALE, IOWA, JUNE 16, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL 

DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 

The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 

Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 

Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date.  Council members present in order of roll call:  Nichol, Seible, 

Dewater, Loftus, and Walker.  Quorum present. 

 

Loftus/Walker approved the June 16, 2015 agenda.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried. 

 

Dewater/Walker approved the following items on the June 16, 2015 consent agenda:  a) Approval of June 

2, 2015 regular meeting minutes b) Resolution 5822 authorizing payment of bills and transfers,  c)  

Approval of a liquor license for Hoochies  d) Tobacco Permits as follows: Casey’s General Store-Lafayette 

Rd., Casey’s General Store-River Forest Rd., Dollar General, Evansdale Amvets #31, Fareway Stores, Inc., 

Pilot Travel Centers, Pronto Market, Station Mart-Lafayette Rd., & Station Mart-River Forest Rd.  e) 

Request to approve Peddler’s Permit for Tina Jackson to Peddle ice cream for Dion’s Ice Cream.  Accept 

and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, and Commissions (n/a 

= not available):  Ambulance (May), Building Inspection (May), Clerk/Treasurer (April) Fire Dept (n/a), 

Parks & Rec (May), Police Dept (May), Library (May), Water Works (n/a), Evansdale Municipal Housing 

(May), Hardship & Grievance (n/a), Planning & Zoning (Jan), Storm water (n/a).  Roll call vote:  Ayes-

Five.  Motion carried. 

 

Loftus/Seible approved appointments as follows:  Board of Adjustment: Shelly Smith, term ending 4-1-20 

and Tom Nichols, term ending 4-1-19.  Library Board: Kathy Johnson, term ending 6-3-18, Jan Nichols, 

term ending 6-30-18, and Jenny Borwig, term ending 6-30-18.  Ayes-Five.  Motion carried.   

 

Recognition and appreciation for Rick Reuter’s twenty plus years of service to the City of Evansdale.  Mayor 

Faas, City Clerk, DeAnne Kobliska, Police Chief, Jeff Jensen, and Fire Chief, Ryan Phillips presented Rick 

Reuter a clock and plaque for his years of service, and congratulated him on his retirement.  The City of 

Evansdale and all its employees will greatly miss Rick and all that he has done for our city. 

 

Seible/Loftus approved Resolution 5823 fixing compensation for Chief Deputy City Clerk and welcoming 

Joelle Strader to the City of Evansdale.  City Clerk, Kobliska introduced Joelle to council and the 

community.   Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried. 

 

Loftus/Seible approved Resolution 5824 approving School Resource Officer contract for FY2016.  

Councilman Loftus asked if this was the officer who worked with our middle school, and the Mayor 

confirmed.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried. 

 

Dewater/Walker approved Resolution 5825 setting the date of public hearing as of July 7, 2015 to dispose 

of city property in the amount of $1.00 to Leejan Family Limited Partnership (Building Products, Inc.).  

Loftus questioned why we are selling this property for $1.00, and Mayor Faas stated that the property is a 

triangular piece of ground that resides on their existing property and that they are responsible for all legal 

fees related to the transaction.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried. 

 

Loftus/Dewater approved Resolution 5826 setting the date of public hearing as of July 7, 2015 to dispose 

of city property in the amount of $1.00 to Lee Schull (Building Products, Inc.).  Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  

Motion carried.   

 



Dewater/Walker approved Resolution 5827 authorizing the installation of street light at approximately 845 

Hunter Drive.  Mayor Faas explained that there is not a light on Hunter from the curve going east to the 

truck stop.  Councilman Nichols questioned if the city has ever accepted the property.  The Mayor and City 

Attorney, Craig Ament both responded that the city has been taking care of the property since road was 

completed and we accept responsibility on that basis.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Four, Nays-One (Nichols).  

Motion carried.   

 

Loftus/Seible approved Resolution 5828 authorizing the mayor to sign a Light Emitting Diode (LED) Street 

Lighting Installation Agreement with MidAmerican Energy in regards to future replacement of street lamps.  

The Mayor explained that all lights replaced in the future would now be replaced with the LED lights.  Roll 

call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried.   

 

Seible/Walker approved request from Public Works Director to proceed with street repairs in an amount 

not to exceed $50,000.  Mayor Faas explained the need for the repairs per estimates presented by Public 

Works Director, Chris Schares and Engineer, Jerry Shoff.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried.   

 

Loftus/Seible approved request from Police Chief to purchase Ammunition for training purposes, from 

Ultramax, Inc., in the amount of $5,024.80.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried.   

 

Seible/Loftus approved request from the following city departments to install security systems in the 

amount of $4,425.17 for hardware and installation.   Waste Water Treatment facility - $2057.95; Street 

Department and Recycling Center - $2,367.22; and Angels Park - No charge.  Councilman, Steve Seible 

stated it will be a great investment for the city.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Four.  Nays-One (Dick Dewater).  

Motion carried.   

 

Loftus/Walker approved request from City Clerk to attend a Tyler Technologies Software Training 

Conference (Clerk’s Software), August 18-19, 2015 in an amount not to exceed $1,200.00.  City Clerk 

Kobliska explained that city staff has not received any formal training with our software company and that 

it will benefit all employees going forward.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried.     

 

Loftus/Seible approved Ordinance 641 Mayor Compensation, second reading.  Councilman Seible, 

Nichols, Dewater, and Loftus expressed concern with vacation time not being included in the ordinance, as 

it has been abused by past Mayors.  Mayor Faas stated that it should be either a separate ordinance or in the 

employee handbook.  Councilman Loftus stated that the mayor should receive two (2) weeks’ vacation in 

the first term each year and up to four (4) weeks of vacation if re-elected in the second term.  Councilman 

Seible stated, for the record, that the current mayor has not abused his vacation.  City Attorney, Craig 

Ament, said the vacation time should be positioned in the Employee’s Policy Manual.  Councilman Walker 

stated that as a council we should be able to address this issue directly with the mayor in office at such time 

as this.  John Peverill, 543 East End Ave., questioned what other employees currently receive for vacation.  

Kobliska stated that that employees receive 1 week after the first year of employment and after 10 years 

they receive the maximum of four (4) weeks.  Judi Faas, 233 Doyle Ave., expressed as a person that has 

prepared and updated policy manuals, to include vacation benefits in the employee policy manual.  Joshua 

Richter, 724 Brookside Ave. expressed concern with the council not standing up against the past mayors 

that abused the vacation and allowing the brunt of your decision to be put on current mayor that wasn’t 

abusing the vacation.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Three, Nays-Two (Nichols, Dewater).  Motion carried.     

 

 

Seible/Walker approved Ordinance 642 Council Compensation, first reading.  Councilman Seible stated 

that local communities around us are receiving $50 per meeting for compensation for each council meeting.  

It is time that we stop living in the 90’s and buck up.  Councilman Loftus understands the increase but 



doesn’t agree with it at this point.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Two, Nays-Three (Dewater, Nichols, and Loftus).  

Motion Failed.   

 

Discussion:  Mayor Faas stated that that we will be having a retirement party for Rick Reuter here at City 

Hall on Tuesday June 30th from 10:00am to 12:00pm for all that would like to congratulate him on his 

retirement.  Councilman Walker asked about the difference between Kwik Star and Kwik Trip.  The Mayor 

stated that it will be Kwik Star as they are not legal to use Kwik Trip in the state of Iowa.  Councilman 

Nichols question the invoice received by AC Investments on their Trail building project for past sewer fees.  

City Clerk Kobliska stated that we had signed a Development Agreement with AC Investments on 

December 17, 2013 stating that an Occupancy Permit had been issued for their building and that they would 

be eligible for a tax rebate for three years and that we have paid AC Investments $7,090 to date and that 

they are haggling over $200+ dollars on sewer fees owed to the city. 

 

There being no further discussion, Loftus/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 p.m.  Motion carried.    

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ _________________________________ 

Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 



CITY HALL 

EVANSDALE, IOWA, JUNE 24, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL 

DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 

The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in a special session, according to law, the rules of said 

Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 

Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date.  Council members present in order of roll call:  Seible, Dewater, 

Loftus, Walker, and Nichols.  Quorum present. 

 

Nichols/Walker approved the June 24, 2015 agenda.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Five.  Motion carried. 

 

Dewater/Walker opened the public hearing at 4:33pm in regards to the Norma Avenue Extension Project.  

Proof of publication received and on file, no public comments received.   Roll call vote:  Ayes-Five.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Seible/Loftus to approve the closing of the public hearing at 4:34pm.  Roll call vote:  Ayes-Five.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Dewater/Seible approved Resolution 5831 final plans, specifications, and form of contract accepting low 

bid and authorizing Mayor to sign contract.  Jerry Shoff, Shoff Engineering explained the Norma Avenue 

Project specs to the council.  Councilman Loftus questioned why we did not extend the project to Earl Street 

with the project.  Shoff explained that it was mostly due to cost of the project why we did not include Earl 

Street.  If the council would like to include Earl Street it would be up to them to continue the project on and 

would be at the projected project costs received to continue the project on.  Councilman Dewater stated that 

we have received an exceptional price on the project and questioned the start date.  Shoff stated that the 

start date will be no later than July 15, 2015 and ending on September 30th of 2015.  Mayor Faas stated that 

the Evansdale Water Works would be responsible for a portion of the project not to exceed $42,000.  Roll 

call vote:  Ayes-Five.  Motion carried. 

 

Walker/Dewater approved request form Public Works Director to repair a section of Gilbert Drive between 

Jones Road and Fox Avenue in the amount of $3,042.00.  The bid from Professional Concrete was above 

the bid from B & B Builders per square foot.  The council questioned the difference in price.  Engineer 

Shoff stated that we would like a bid by unit price and suggested in the future that we bid by unit price and 

not by the job.  Roll call vote:  Ayes-Five.  Motion carried.           

 

Discussion:  Mayor Faas stated that there will be a retirement party for Rick Reuter on Tuesday June 30th 

from 10am till Noon.  Councilman Seible asked if we have addressed the tree at Bunger Park.  Public Works 

Director stated that they are waiting for the ground to dry up to remove the tree completely.  Councilman 

Loftus asked Public Works Director to get bids going forward on tire repair as he had received a repair and 

quote and repair from a company in Jesup and it was a lot cheaper for repairs.    

 

There being no further discussion, Walker/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 4:52 p.m.  Motion carried.    

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ _________________________________ 

Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 



                                                                           RESOLUTION 5832
                       A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  
                            THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ABC EMBROIDERY RU-EMBROIDER UNIFORM 407.50           
AMENT LAW FIRM MAY ATTORNEY FEES 5,593.75        
AUTO PLUS PD-WIPER BLADES 60.50             
BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS INC RU-STOP SIGNS 411.19           
BLACK HAWK CO. EMERGENCY MGMT 1ST QTR FY16 DISPATCH 19,473.00      

FY16 EMS FEES 11,290.74      
TOTAL 30,763.74      

BLACK HAWK COUNTY SHERIFF PD-TRAINING RANGE 500.00           
BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL MAY GARBAGE 15,356.70      

MAY RECYCLING 2,101.80        
TOTAL 17,458.50      

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC. FD-SUPPLIES 815.92           
CITY LAUNDERING MONTHLY MATS 27.70             

MONTHLY MATS 43.22             
MONTHLY MATS 11.60             
TOTAL 82.52             

COURIER COMMUNICATIONS PH-SALE OF CITY PROPER 11.72             
PH-SALE OF CITY PROPER 17.82             
TOTAL 29.54             

CREATIVE IMPACT CH-CLOCK FOR RICK 42.50             
DEERE CREDIT-JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL RU-EQUIP PAYMENT JD544 16,370.45      
DBSH, PLC PY-OPEN RECORDS CASE 955.00           
GROSSE STEEL CO., INC. RU-CAMERA MOUNT 292.00           
IMWCA WORK COMP INSTALLMENTS 12,977.00      
IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES FY16 CLERK SCHOOL-KOBL 236.00           

FY16 CLERK SCHOOL-STRA 504.00           
MEMBER DUES 2,158.00        
TOTAL 2,898.00        

LOCKSPERTS, INC. PD-BRASS TAGS 6.00               
MENARDS INC SR-LP TANK EXCHANGE 52.11             
MUTUAL WHEEL CO.INC RU-END LOADER STROBES 179.98           
NETWORKING SOLUTIONS INC CH-ENDPOINT SOFTWARE R 225.00           
NORTH CENTRAL LAB SR-SUPPLIES 185.48           
P & K MIDWEST, INC. RU-PARTS & OIL 328.12           
PLATINUM PEST SERVICES PK-PEST SERVICE 30.00             
RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY, INC. CH-INK CARTRIDGES 120.96           
SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS LENARD HGHTS 1,574.00        

KWIK STAR 1,850.75        
NORMA EXT PROJ 15,493.00      
DBQE RD BRIDGE 4,490.00        
TOTAL 23,407.75      

STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III OPERATOR SER 440.00           
WEBER PAPER COMPANY CLEANING SUPPLIES 19.64             

CLEANING SUPPLIES 58.95             
TOTAL 78.59             

WINDSTREAM PHONE SERVICE-PD 102.32           
PHONE SERVICE-FD 74.87             
PHONE SERVICE-LIB 37.88             
PHONE SERVICE-CH 81.67             



PHONE SERVICE-RU 36.67             
PHONE SERVICE-EWW OFFI 32.97             
PHONE SERVICE-EWW PLAN 32.29             
PHONE SERVICE-ARBUTUS 36.67             
PHONE SERVICE-LAFAYETT 36.68             
PHONE SERVICE-EAST END 36.68             
PHONE SERVICE-SWR PLAN 36.67             
TOTAL 545.37           

001 GENERAL FUND 57,038.16
005 STREETS 16,370.45
110 ROAD USE TAX 3,506.21
302 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 19,983.00
600 WATER 76.86
610 SEWER FUND 824.29
670 LANDFILL/GARBAGE 17,458.50

115,257.47
PREPAYS
77656 COLLECTION SERVICES SR-PR LIABILITY 188.80
77682 911 CUSTOM, LLC PD-RADAR REMOTE 149.00
77683 ADVANCED AUTO SRV PD-STEERING WHEEL SENSOR # 229.46

PD-LOF #14 42.81
RU-WTR PUMP 1995 CHEVY 338.00
TOTAL 610.27

77684 ASPRO RU-UPM COLD MIX 1,220.40
RU-UPM COLD MIX 1,088.10
TOTAL 2,308.50

77685 AUTO PLUS PD-MARINE BATTERY 80.70
77686 B & B BUILDERS RU-W GILBERT FOX & JONES 3,227.25
77687 BEST'S POWERHOUS PD-INSTALL RECEPTACLES 300.00
77688 BH ELECTRIC SR NEW DIALER 878.10

SR-NEW MAST 1,061.70
TOTAL 1,939.80

77689 CARDMEMBER SRV FD-BATTERY TENDER 45.99
77690 CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 65.99
77691 DICKEYS PRINTING PD-BUSINESS CARDS WEBER 40.00
77692 EVANSDALE WATER PD-MAY WATER EXPENSE 187.75

FD-MAY WATER EXPENSE 187.75
TOTAL 375.50

77693 EVEN QUALITY WORK RU-RESTRIPE PARKING LOTS 793.20
RU-DODGE STREET BIKE SYMBO 600.00
TOTAL 1,393.20

77694 EVIDENT PD-SECURITY BADGES 105.00
77695 FELD EQUIPMENT FD-COAT REPAIRS 287.00
77696 FIRE SERVICE TRA FD-HANDBOOK PUMPING APP 72.00
77697 GOINZ GRAF-X YW-HOURS SIGN 75.00
77698 GRAINGER RU-BATTERY FOR DRILL 99.00

RU-HANDHELD GAS PUMP-SHOP 382.50
TOTAL 481.50

77699 HAWKEYE COLLEGE PD-DIETZ-CONTINUED ED 50.00
77700 INGRAM LIBRARY SRV LIB-BOOKS 254.75
77702 JENSEN, SHANN0N LIB-REIMB FOR SRP PRIZES 100.00

LIB-REIMB SHREDDER 49.99



TOTAL 149.99
77703 MEDIACOM CRC-MAY INTERNET 75.90
77704 MEDIACOM RU-MAY INTERNET 65.90
77705 MONKEYTOWN LIB-SUPPLIES 1,436.78
77706 MURPHY TRACTOR RU-FILTERS JD 544K 276.68
77707 MUTUAL WHEEL RU-SHOP SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK 193.16
77708 P & K MIDWEST RU-MOWER REPAIR/PARTS 772.90
77709 POSTMASTER LIB-POSTAGE STAMPS 284.00
77710 RACOM FD-BATTERY & PAGER CLIP 336.00
77711 RITEWAY GUTTER SRV SR-GUTTER ON PLANT 700.00
77712 SANDEE'S LTD LIB-PRINTY STAMP 27.25
77713 SANDRY FIRE SUPLY FD-KANGAROO W/ PYRO-PRO IN 247.14

FD-KANGAROO W.PYRO PRO INS 949.14
FD-FOLDING SPANNER WRENCH 280.86
TOTAL 1,477.14

77714 SCOT'S SUPPLY RU-GREASE ZERK MOWER DECK 19.60
RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 170.35
RU-ELEC SUPPLIES FOR SHOP 245.78
RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 7.17
RU-SHOP PARTS 77.30
RU-DUMP TRK HOSE REPAIR 176.96
TOTAL 697.16

77716 SERVICE SIGNING RU-CONSTRUCTION SIGNAGE 250.00
77717 STAPLES SR-INK & SUPPLIES 133.48
77718 THE COUNTER TOP PD-CABINETS & INSTALL 897.17

TOTAL PREPAYS 19,823.76

JUNE PAYROLL
EFTPS 20,736.57
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 59,822.87
FIRE 2,354.27
COUNCIL/PARK/RESERVES 2,096.34        
TOTAL JUNE PAYROLL 85,010.05      

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS
          7TH DAY OF JULY 2015.

                       ATTEST:

         __________________________                       ________________________________
         Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk



















License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Evansdale Amvet Post #31

Name of Business (DBA): Carl Letney Amvet Post #31

Address of Premises: 706 Colleen Ave

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 5070700
00

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 234-9688

Mailing 
Address:

706 Colleen Avenue

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 507070000

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Gary Sauser

Phone: (319) 269-1155 Email 
Address:

amvetpost31@aol.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 75127 Federal Employer ID 
#:

Insurance Company Information

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company

Effective Date: 07/22/2015  

Expiration Date: 07/21/2016  

Classification
:

Class A Liquor License (LA) (Private Club)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class A Liquor License (LA) (Private Club)

Outdoor Service

Sunday Sales

david cummings

First Name: david Last Name: cummings

City: evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: commander

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Gary Sauser

First Name: Gary Last Name: Sauser

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: Finance Officer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LA0000332 



Policy Effective Date: 07/22/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

07/22/2016  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Evansdale Chamber of Commerce

Name of Business (DBA): Evansdale Mud Volleyball

Address of Premises: 911 South Evans 

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 231-8463

Mailing 
Address:

911 Central Ave

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Dona Frickson

Phone: (319) 231-8463 Email 
Address:

Dfrickson@mchsi.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 317647 Federal Employer ID 
#:

20-3561086

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 08/01/2015  Policy Expiration Date 08/06/2015  

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company

Effective Date: 08/01/2015  

Expiration Date: 01/01/1900  

Classification
:

Class B Beer (BB) (Includes Wine Coolers)

Term:5 days

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Beer (BB) (Includes Wine Coolers)

Outdoor Service

Dona Frickson

First Name: Dona Last Name: Frickson

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Kettwig Ron

First Name: Kettwig Last Name: Ron

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: Treasurer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes



Policy Effective Date: 08/01/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

08/06/2015  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:



 
 

 
RESOLUTION 5833 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA AMENDING THE LIST OF OFFICIAL 
SIGNATORIES ON THE CITY OF EVANSDALE’S ACCOUNTS.   

 
WHEREAS personnel changes occur during the course of time due to a change in 

membership or personnel, as through election, retirement, resignation, marriage or death. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Evansdale that: We do hereby designate the following named individuals as authorized 
signatories on the City of Evansdale’s financial accounts:   

 
Doug Faas, Mayor 
Kenny Loftus, Mayor Pro Tempore 
Dick Dewater, Council Member 
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
Joelle Strader, Deputy Clerk  
 
LET IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Evansdale that the above referenced signatories are authorized on the following accounts 
effective July 7, 2015:  

 
 
First Security State Bank 

General Fund Money Market Savings Account 
Checking Account 
Platinum Money Market Savings Account 
Safety Deposit Box  

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, IOWA ON THE 7TH DAY OF JULY 2015.    

 
       ATTEST: 
 
 

           
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk, City of Evansdale 123 N Evans Rd., Evansdale, IA  50707 319-232-6683 
 

RESOLUTION 5834 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 
APPROVING THE SALE OF PROPERTY TO LEE SCHULL, (BUILDING 
PRODUCTS, INC.) BY QUIT CLAIM DEED IN THE AMOUNT OF $1.00 AND 
OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION.  

 
WHEREAS, notice of public hearing was published on June 22, 2015 and a meeting was held 

on July 7, 2015, at a regular City Council meeting for the purpose of receiving comments on the 
consideration of the sale of City property described as Evansdale Technology Park Phase I, Outlot A 
located in the City of Evansdale, Black Hawk County, Iowa.; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the sale of property is in the best interest of the City for the purpose of  

Economic Development. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa approves the sale of said property Lee Schull, (Buildings Products, Inc.) by Quit Claim 
Deed in the amount of $1.00 and other good and valuable consideration. 

 
      BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the City Council authorizes and directs Lee Schull, 

(Buildings Products, Inc.) to execute a deed transferring the above described property.   
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 7TH DAY OF JULY, 2015. 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________  _________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk, City of Evansdale 123 N Evans Rd., Evansdale, IA  50707 319-232-6683 
 

RESOLUTION 5835 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 
APPROVING THE SALE OF PROPERTY TO LEEJAN FAMILY LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP, (BUILDINGS PRODUCTS, INC.) BY QUIT CLAIM DEED IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $1.00 AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION.  

 
WHEREAS, notice of public hearing was published on June 22, 2015 and a meeting was held 

on July 7, 2015, at a regular City Council meeting for the purpose of receiving comments on the 
consideration of the sale of City property described as follows: 

 
Randalls Addition, City of Evansdale, All Lot Fourteen (14) except South Fifty (50) feet 
Randall’s Addition, City of Evansdale, South Fifty (50) Feet of Lot Fourteen (14) and also 
part of Lot Twenty-eight (28); a triangular piece of ground on the Northwest corner of Lot 
28 described as follows: 56.3 feet running South, thence East to the rail road right-of-way 
and back along the lot line to the place of beginning located in the City of Evansdale, Black 
Hawk County, Iowa.; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the sale of property is in the best interest of the City for the purpose of  

Economic Development. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa approves the sale of said property Leejan Family Limited Partnership, (Buildings 
Products, Inc.) by Quit Claim Deed in the amount of $1.00 and other good and valuable 
consideration. 

 
      BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the City Council authorizes and directs Leejan Family 

Limited Partnership, (Buildings Products, Inc.) to execute a deed transferring the above described 
property.   

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 7TH DAY OF JULY, 2015. 

 
ATTEST: 

 
______________________________  _________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



 
 

RESOLUTION 5836 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, SETTING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 
DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY PERSUANT TO IOWA CODE CHAPTER 
364.7 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing is required by state law in order that the City Council of the 

City of Evansdale may hear any objections from any interested party to the disposal of city-owned 
real property described as: 
 

Roosevelt Court Subdivision, Lot 8, located in the City of Evansdale, Black Hawk County, 
Iowa. 
 
The City of Evansdale retains the right to easement. 

 
WHEREAS, the City intends to transfer this property to Dan Seda. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the public hearing will be held July 7, 

2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Evansdale City Hall to receive comments from the public for or against the 
intent to dispose of certain real property.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed and is hereby authorized 

to publish notice of the public hearing in conformance with state law.   
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF JULY 2015. 
  

ATTEST: 
  

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 











 
 

RESOLUTION 5837 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, SETTING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 
DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY PERSUANT TO IOWA CODE CHAPTER 
364.7 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing is required by state law in order that the City Council of the 

City of Evansdale may hear any objections from any interested party to the disposal of city-owned 
real property described as: 
 

Roosevelt Court Subdivision, Lot 9, located in the City of Evansdale, Black Hawk County, 
Iowa. 
 

  The City of Evansdale retains the right to easement. 
 
WHEREAS, the City intends to transfer this property to Daniel E. Scroggin. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the public hearing will be held July 21, 

2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Evansdale City Hall to receive comments from the public for or against the 
intent to dispose of certain real property.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed and is hereby authorized 

to publish notice of the public hearing in conformance with state law.   
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF JULY 2015. 
  

ATTEST: 
  

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5838 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA FIXING COMPENSATION FOR BUILDING 
INSPECTOR/CODE ENFORCEMENT POSITION OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, 

IOWA: 
 

That the following person and position named shall be paid the salaries or wages indicated and 
the clerk is authorized to issue warrants/checks, less legally required or authorized deductions from 
the amount set out below and make such contributions to I.P.E.R.S., M.F.P.R.S.I., Social Security or 
other purposes as required by law or authorization of the council with an effective date of July 1, 2015, 
with a successful completion of pre-employment physical examination. 
 
 BUILDING INSPECTION: 

Building Inspector/Code Enforcement       Brian Wirtz        Biweekly         $18.00/hr. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, that the Building 

Inspector/Code Enforcement employee will receive two weeks of vacation in the first year of 
employment.  The first week of vacation will be effective immediately and the second will be effective 
after six (6) months of employment.  The said wage of the Building Inspector/Code Enforcement will 
be eligible for an increase of $.50/hour upon the completion of a successful review after 90 days of 
employment and again an increase of $.25/hour for each class/certification completed. 

  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa has 

reviewed the Blanket Honesty Bond covering Public Officials, members of the City Clerk’s office, 
Water Works office, City Treasurer, who are responsible for handling City of Evansdale funds and 
has determined that $100,000 limit is adequate coverage. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 7TH DAY OF JULY 2015. 
 
 
       ATTEST: 
  
 
 ____________________________  _____________________________   

Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 


	Agenda
	06-15-2015 Council Minutes
	06-24-2015 Council Minutes
	07-07-15 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	Ament Law Invoice
	Shoff Invoice
	Amvets Liquor License
	Mud Volleyball Liquor License
	RES 5833 Signatories at bank
	RES 5834 Lee Schull Building Products
	RES 5835 Leejan Family Limited Partnership-Building Products
	RES 5836 Sale of City Property
	RES 5836 - SEDA
	RES 5837 Sale of City Property
	RES 5837 - SCROGGIN
	RES 5838 Wirtz



